## TOWN OF CLINTON ANNUAL MEETING MARCH 10, 2020

The Annual Meeting for the Town of Clinton was called to order by Clerk Brian Mayry at 8:17 PM at the Clinton Community Building. Those present signed in upon arrival.

The Pledge of Allegiance was said by all. The Clerk called for nominations for moderator of the meeting. Jim Shavor nominated Ray Svatos for moderator. There were no further nominations. Chad Greenly seconded the nomination. Motion carried. Ray Svatos was declared moderator at the meeting.

Pete Kemp moved to waive the reading of the minutes from the last meeting as all present have a copy of those minutes and accepted the minutes as printed. Motion Second by Jim Shavor. Motion carried unanimously.

Pete Kemp moved to accept the financial summary as printed and distributed to all present. Second by Jim Shavor.

Community Building: Custodian Alice Skaudis reported Community Building rentals have steady throughout the year. Alice is looking for suggestions on what the community wants for the community building. The kitchen floor was replaced, new refrigerator options are being looked into as well as perhaps revamping the rental fee schedule. The heavy caulk between the concrete wall panels on the exterior of the building will be replaced.

Fire Department: Fire Chief Jim Theodore prepared a report given by firefighter Barrett Ziemer reported the department currently has 14 active firefighters. The department responded to 35 calls during the past year. The Department is using Target Solutions to track hours spent on calls, training, and fire hall duties, it also provides an online training platform. The Department is exploring the possibility of creating a fire district or joint powers agreements with neighboring community fire departments.

Recreation Board: Chris Erickson reported the youth baseball program had nearly 60 kids participating. Clinton had one t-ball team, a pee wee team and a little league team. The skating rink usage was steady and had a good ice surface all season. Alternatives to the rubber path between the skate shack and the rink will looked into before the next winter season.

Roads: Chris Erickson reported the Township roads are in good condition. Thirty-five loads of Class V were applied last spring where needed and chloride was applied near residences on the Township roads. Ditching was started on the South Santi Road along with some culvert replacement. St. Louis County is doing the Township road snow plowing and Jacobson Gravel is doing the road grading.

EMS: The Township has 11 quality emergency medical responders taking 82 emergency medical calls. This past year they responded to medical calls varying from accident scenes to relatively minor medical to major medical calls. The emergency medical responders are volunteers of Clinton Township.

The Cherry-Clinton Cemetery Association requested an appropriation from the Township in the amount of \$1,500 for cemetery maintenance. Everett Hietamaki motioned to fund the request of \$1,500. Judy Ricker second. Motion carried.

The Forbes Cemetery Association requested and appropriation from the Township in the amount of \$1,500. Judy Ricker motioned to fund the request of \$1,500. Jim Shavor second. Motion carried.

Setting of levies for 2021: The moderator stated are the levies for money that will be received in the year 2022.

General Fund Levy –Peter Kemp moved to set the General Fund levy at the proposed \$17,000. Second by Jim Shavor. Motion carried unanimously.

Road and Bridge Fund – Jim Shavor motioned to set the Road and Bridge Fund Levy at \$14,000. Second by Chris Erickson. Motion carried unanimously.

Fire Fund – Jim Shavor moved to set the Fire Fund levy at \$35,000 as it has been in recent years. Second by Chris Erickson. Motion carried unanimously.

Recreation Board Fund – Jim Shavor moved to set the Recreation Board Fund levy at \$6,000 as proposed. Motion was seconded by Pete Kemp. Motion carried unanimously.

Community Building Fund – Jim Shavor moved to set the Community Building Fund levy at \$20,000 as proposed. Motion was seconded by Jeff Skaudis. Motion carried unanimously.

Annual Town Meeting March 10, 2020 Page 3

EMS Fund – Jim Shavor moved to set the EMS Fund levy at \$8,000. Motion was seconded by Pete Kemp. Motion carried unanimously.

Jim Shavor moved to pay the moderator a fee of \$75.00 for tonight's meeting. Second by Pete Kemp. Motion carried unanimously.

As there was no further business, Pete Kemp moved recess the Annual Meeting until March 9, 2021 as set by State statue with the polls open from 12:00 noon to 8:00 PM with the annual business meeting to begin upon the closing of the polls and tabulation of the ballots. Second by Cal Warwas. Motion carried unanimously.

Meeting adjourned at 8:45 PM.	
Respectfully Submitted:	
Brian Mayry, Clerk	
Ray Svatos, Moderator	

• •

## TOWN OF CLINTON BOARDOF CANVASS MEETING

## MARCH 10, 2020

The Board of Canvass for the Town of Clinton was called to order at 8:50 PM by Clerk Brian Mayry at the Clinton Community Building. Present were Supervisors Chris Erickson, Jeff Skaudis, Ray Svatos and Clerk Brian Mayry.

The Clerk read the results of the Clinton Township Election on March 10, 2020

For the office of Supervisor, three-year term:

Cal Warwas	93
James Shavor	62

For the office of Clerk, two-year term:

Brian Mayry	135
Blank for the office	15
Write in	5

Ray Svatos moved to declare the results of the Township Election official. Second by Jeff Skaudis. Motion carried.

Chris Erickson moved to adjourn the Board of Canvass Meeting. Second by Ray Svatos. Motion carried.

Respectfully Submitted:

Brian Mayry, Clerk